Hardin Zuhdi Santoso

Management bachelor study undergraduate with plenty of international exposure and technical skills. Certified in Lean Six Sigma. Specialised in Business Intelligence, Data Analytic and Big Data research. Trusted as a lab assistant and student mentor team. Written accepted paper for AASEC 2020.

linkedin.com/in/hardin-santoso hardinsantoso.github.com +62 81259747611 hardinzuhdisantoso@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Social Computing and Big Data Laboratory, Bandung — Researcher

January 2019 - July 2020

Student researcher at laboratory under Digital Business Ecosystem research center of Telkom University Economic and Business faculty. Worked to assist teaching, creating research and teaching modules, and participating in publication works.

EMURGO Indonesia, Jakarta — Business Development Intern

June 2019 - August 2019

Assisted in formulation of new promotional and socialisation of emerging blockchain technology. Helped in documentation of business processes, UAT and the development of new ideas.

Hellonemo, Malang — Web Developer and Designer Intern

October 2015 - January 2016

Created a new client relation management system to use in internal function to reduce cost and increase effectiveness. Assisted design works and helped on time-sensitive development projects.

EDUCATION

Telkom University, Bandung — International ICT Business Bachelor Major

July 2016 - July 2020

Undergraduate studies that focused on management and business with a focus on ICT based management, technological management and managing international enterprises.

Saxion University of Applied Sciences, Enschede —Business, Entrepreneurship and Technology Minor

September 2017 - July 2018

Enrolled in a two semester foreign exchange program. Learned business aspects of new emerging industry, industry 4.0 and European way of business development and culture.

Telkom School Malang Vocational High School, Malang — Software Engineering Vocation

August 2013 - May 2016

Studied in vocational high school with technology and engineering focused curriculum. Learned the foundation of good information technology practices.

KEY SKILLS

- Research Driven
- Lean Six Sigma Green Belt (NexMu Certified)
- Business Requirement Analysis (LSP TII Pending)
- Business Analytics (Coursera)
- Big Data (Coursera)
- Data Engineering (Coursera)
- Data Analytic
- Project Management
- Organizational Design
- Python and R

VOLUNTEERING

AIESEC - 2017

Volunteered in AIESEC Bandung chapter as Information Management staff and worked on their brand experience. Active for 1 semester.

PPI Enschede - 2018 Joined as a member of Indonesian students in The Netherlands, Enschede Chapter. Active for 2 semesters.

PROIECTS

Consumer Behaviour Pattern Identification Tool for Retail (Conference Paper)

Telkom Akses Deployment Process Improvement for LSS

MayFy "Eco Green" Marketplace by Irivisie Feasibility Study and Research in the Netherlands

LANGUAGES

Indonesia - Native English - Full Proficiency (617 TOEFL and 900 TOEIC)